



General Meeting Minutes March 15, 2022

- ★ Attendees: Darcee Maestas, Melissa Monday, Lynae Ray, Lauren Montavon, Jesse Ray, Jillian Price, Laura Toste, Brent McNelis, Andrea McNelis, Stacy Hoekman, Kristin Lemas, Kathy Maez, Rachel Rutter-Gibson, Denise Powell, Diana Middleton, Christine Ard, Melissa Fernandez, Christine Rodriguez, and Raquel Ramirez (19)
- ★ Call to Order - 1:51 pm
 - Approval of Minutes - General Meeting: Feb. 15, 2022.
 - 1st - Lauren Montavon
 - 2nd - Andrea McNelis
- ★ Financial Report
 - Budget and Treasurer's Report
 - Total income for February: 6430.00
 - Total disbursements for February: 6140.30
 - Balance on hand 2/28/22: 53,755.97
- ★ Comments from Principal Powell
 - Grades 3-6 will have statewide testing 4/4-5/13. Teachers will let parents know when their class will be testing. Please do not schedule appointments for your student during testing times. Practice tests are available to take at home.
 - 4/7/22 is Open House and, as of now, it will be in person. Flyers are coming.
 - More and more volunteers are being added to the classrooms
 - Mask mandate is lifted. Still need vaccination or negative covid test to volunteer at school
 - Will have TK at Lakewood next school year in Room 1. Still able to register for TK and Kinder. 2/2 is birthday cutoff for TK
 - Lakewood baseball is back!!
- ★ Officer/Committee Updates
 - President Updates:
 - Need PTA board and committee members for next school year. All positions filled during the meeting!!!
 - Motion to approve new board and committee members as listed in chart below:
 - 1st: Lauren Montavon
 - 2nd: Melissa Monday
 - Motion carries!
 - (Note: ***italicized*** positions are Exec. Board positions, non-italicized are Committee Chair positions)

<i>Position</i>	<i>Nomination</i>
<i>Principal</i>	<i>Denise Powell</i>
<i>President - *</i>	<i>Darcee Maestas</i>
<i>Recording Secretary - *</i>	<i>Dana Binfield</i>
<i>VP Volunteers/Membership</i>	<i>Laura Toste</i>
<i>VP Fundraising</i>	<i>Kristin Lemas</i>
<i>Treasurer - *</i>	<i>Melissa Monday</i>
<i>Auditor</i>	<i>Lynae Ray</i>
<i>Historian</i>	<i>Lauren Montavon</i>
<i>Corresponding Sec.</i>	<i>Andrea McNelis</i>
<i>Teacher Rep</i>	<i>Katie Hilscher</i> <i>Tom Arnold</i>
<i>Parliamentarian</i>	<i>Alyssa Rudel</i>
Reflections Coordinator	Kathy Maez
Field Trip Coordinator	Lauren Montavon
6th Grade Coordinator	Andra McNalis
Yearbook Coordinator	Jillian Price
Red Ribbon Coordinator	Rachel Gibson
Spirit Wear Coordinator	Raquel Ramirez
Craft Fair Coordinator	Dana Crimmel
Book Fair Coordinator	Laura Toste
Teacher Appreciation Coor.	Joanna Beaver
Drama Coord	Melissa Monday

* - necessary for IRS tax exempt status

- o Approve Check Signers
 - Motion to retain current check signers? Positions have changed but people remain the same.
 - President: Darcee Maestas
 - Treasurer: Melissa Monday
 - VP Fundraising: Kristin Lemas
 - 1st Motion: Laura Toste. 2nd: Andrea McNalis
 - Motion Carries
- o 6th Grade Activities
 - Chairperson Jillian Price is asking if any of the money from previous years 6th graders that was left over available for us this year?
 - In 2 months 6th grade has raised 5800.00
 - Costs have gone up a lot

- Jillian will get back to us with the amount of money needed and it will be discussed at the board meeting on 4/4/22
 - o Field Trip Chair
 - If you can, please turn in field trip donations as soon as possible. Any amount is appreciated.
 - Mrs. Wallace has been asking her parents for donations
 - We will be sending another packet requesting donations through Peachjar, Facebook and Paypal
 - Remind teachers to ask parents to complete field trip donation forms
 - 4th grade field trip on 5/19
 - 5th grade field trip on 5/20
 - o VP of Fundraising
 - Blue and white dinner auction is coming up!
 - Explanation: We put on the Blue and White every other year. It started 24 years ago. We have this event to fund the art program for 2 years.
 - o Yearbook
 - Jillian Price asked that we sent pictures to lakewoodlionsyearbook@gmail.com
- ★ Unfinished Business/Items too late for the Agenda - none
- ★ Upcoming Events: Spring Break - March 21-25
- ★ Adjourn: 2:46 pm

Respectfully submitted by,

Diana Middleton
Recording Secretary

Attachments:

- o Sign in sheet
- o Meeting agenda, 3/15/2022
- o Meeting Minutes, 2/15/2022
- o Treasurer's Report
- o Financial Report
- o Blue and White donation request packet